

Meeting Minutes



Meeting Title:	3rd Quarter 2024 EMSC Advisory Committee Meeting					
Meeting Location:	Mississippi Center for Emergency Services and Zoom					
Meeting Date:	July 9, 2024					
Time:	1317-1417					
	MSDH Staff	Committee Members				
Attendees:	☐ M. Parker ☐ C. Berry ☐ T. Windham ☐ J. Dawson ☐ A. Nguyen ☐ B. Collier	☐ C. Shermer ☐ B. Galli ☐ M. Goreth ☐ M. Cole ☐ C. McGregor ☐ J. Hodge ☐ D. Duncan ☐ R. Washington ☐ R. Willia ☐ A. Kyle ☐ A. Bright ☐ P. Brockway ☐ F. Gomez ☐ M. Edwards ☐ M. Galtelli	□ B. Sessums □ K. Prystupa □ E. Hines □ J. Wright □ J. Spring □ C. Marble □ L. Valadie □ T. Webb □ D. Cliburn □ M. Fortenberry □ S. Pannell □ M. Darcy □ S. Alford □ W. Wicker			







	AGENDA TOPIC		NOTES		
1317	I.	Call to Order	 Attendance is checked by Andrew Nguyen. EMSC Advisory Committee is called into order. 		
1318	II.	EMS 50 th Anniversary Event	 Presentation of EMS anniversary outcome to committee. Discussion of the event and organizations that have participated. Interest in communication to schools to promote EMS to promote awareness of the field and public safety. 		
1323	III.	Representation at Conferences	 Conferences attended: Partners in Preparedness NASEMSO PIP: communication with MEMA individuals that developed disaster specifically including children and finding ways to promote the information better. NASEMSO: national committee on development for safer transports for pediatrics in ambulance and communication with regional EMSC representatives from other states. 		
1336	IV.	Focus Group	 Discussion about the idea of forming a focus/special interest group that revolves around sport related injuries in pediatrics. 		
1340	V.	Education and Training	 Introduction of ARES as new contract with EMSC for Education. Individuals request MSDH to promote their additional education courses are encouraged to submit to MSDH OEMSACS and will be put onto the calendar. Invitation to attend PECC course at MSDH Airport Office on August 20, 2024. Classes that will be provided through MSDH EMSC Program: ARES -EPC Lamar Gardner- PECC and PALS Josh Dawson - PEPP 		
1349	VI.	Statistic from Test Survey	 Show statistics from EIIC to committee members from 2023 national test survey: ▶ PECC role-37.2% ▶ Usage of Pediatric specific equipment-26.5% • Review of charts and graphs usage to show pre-hospital provider level and field vs training. 		
1355	VII.	Current Cycle Survey Progress	 Pre-hospital Pediatric Readiness Project (PPRP) Assessment Survey Discuss end date of survey on 31st and review final numbers at next meeting Discussion on current number of surveys done vs national average done at time of meeting. 27.4% Mississippi and 33% National Average 		
1417	VIII.	Adjournment of EMSC Advisory Committee Meeting	Meeting adjourned at 1417		



Meeting Minutes



ACTION ITEMS						
#	Step	Person (s) Responsible	Due Date			
1	 Overview of PPRP finalized survey completion numbers and present to the committee with national vs state comparison. Discussion of survey statistics result (pending on completion of data submission from EIIC) 	► Andrew Nguyen	October 8, 2024			
2	Development of data collection system used to follow pediatric patients from on-site treatment via EMS to release and follow-up of hospital admitting patient.	► Josh Dawson	Ongoing			
3	Sports-injury related focus group/workshop	Josh DawsonErin HinesMichelle Goreth	October 8, 2024			
4	Review discussions with regional EMSC other managers and coordinators in the South for projects and programs in their respective states.	▶ Andrew Nguyen▶ Josh Dawson	October 8, 2024			
5	Resignation of FAN representative Chris Marble and approval of last and current meeting minutes.	Andrew NguyenJosh DawsonChester Shermer	October 8, 2024			
6	Discussion with EMSC advisory committee on new schedule for upcoming meeting and if it should follow EMSAC and MTAC meetings.	► Chester Shermer► Andrew Nguyen► Josh Dawson	October 8, 2024			